Appendix 4

From: Andrews, Polly (Clr)

To: Licensing

Subject: RE: Memo to RA"s, App to Review a Premise Licence - Summer Palace
Date: 20 June 2018 19:19:12

Attachments: imaage001.png

I have had no complaints about this establishment.

From: Licensing

Sent: 20 June 2018 14:59

To: Andrews, Polly (Clir) <paandrews@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Memo to RA's, App to Review a Premise Licence - Summer Palace

Hi all

Please see attached memo for a Review a Premise Licence - Summer Palace

Please respond to licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk if you have any comments/reps

Thanks
Emma

Licensing Section
Herefordshire Council
Tel: 01432 261761
Fax: 01432 261982

Email: licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk
Post: Licensing Section, 8 St. Owens Street, Hereford, HR1 2PJ

Please note: - Licensing operate an up to 5 working day call/email back
system. For all work related emails, please send to
licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

Council's Homepage www.herefordshire.gov.uk

Any opinion expressed in this email or any attached files are those of the individual and not
necessarily those of Herefordshire Council. This email and any attached files are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may contain material protected by
law from being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error,
you are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this emalil is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy
all copies of it.

Save paper - please only print out this message if you really need to.
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